

**Durham Students' Union  
Assembly Agenda**

Tuesday 12 June 2018– 19:00, ER201

<b>Time</b>	<b>Subject</b>	<b>Who</b>	<b>Paper</b>
19:00 19:01	A. Welcome	Chair	
19:01 19:03	B. Apologies for absence and conflicts of interest	Chair	
19:03 19:05	C. Minutes of the meeting on March 13	Chair	UA/1718/036

**Items for Discussion**

19:05 19:14	D. Elections of Assembly & Committee position	Chair	UA/1718/037
19:14 19:28	E. Updates on Officer work	Student Officers	UA/1718/038
19:28 19:37	F. Trustee Report	Megan	UA/1718/039
19:37 19:51	G. Policy on 24hr Library	Stuart Goldie	UA/1718/040
19:51 20:05	H. Policy on GMB Deal	George Walker	UA/1718/041
20:05 20:19	I. Policy on Antisemitism at Durham University	Isabelle Tarsh	UA/1718/042
20:19 20:28	J. Standing Orders Changes	Charlie & Rosa	UA/1718/043

**Any Other Business**

20:28 20:37	K. Society Application Submission Terms and Conditions	Charlie	UA/1718/044
20:37 20:41	L. Update from Committees	Committee Chairs	UA/1718/045
20:41 20:45	M. NUS Conference Paper	NUS Delegates	UA/1718/046

20:45 N. Questions to Officers Student Officers  
21:00

**Items for Information \***

O. Volunteer Discipline Policy Charlie UA/1718/047

\* This item will not be discussed during Assembly and is for information. If you have any questions relating to this document please contact Charlie Walker.

This is the last Assembly meeting of this year. Dates for next year's Assembly meetings will be circulated over the summer.

***Assembly is committed to making its meetings accessible to persons with disabilities. If you consider yourself to have any access or reasonable adjustment needs, please contact the Union President at [su.president@durham.ac.uk](mailto:su.president@durham.ac.uk) at least 2 days in advance to make arrangements.***